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Forest 0il Corporation
Forest 0i1 Bldg.
Midland, Texas 79702

Attention Mr. Charles A. Barber

Dear ir. Barber:

As requested in your letter of October 8, 1985, you will be
permitted to commingle Bone Spring and Wolfcamp production from
your B Lee State Wells Nos. 7 and & for a period not to exceed
45 days. This 45 day period should give you ample time to ob-
tain formal approval for the surface commingling required by
Division Rule 303-A.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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